
		 	 Plum	Borough	School	District	
	 	 900	Elicker	Road	
	 	 Plum,	PA	15239	

	
TO:	 	 Plum	Borough	Board	of	School	Directors	
FROM:	 Dr.	Timothy	S.	Glasspool,	Superintendent	
RE:	 	 Special	Voting	Meeting	Agenda	
DATE:	 Tuesday,	July	11,	2017	
	

I. Call	to	Order/Pledge	of	Allegiance	

II. Roll	Call	

III. Citizens’	Comments	

IV. Agenda	

A. Personnel	Committee	–	Mr.	Steven	Schlauch,	Chair	
1. Tiffany	Dunnivan,	Director	of	Safety,	at	a	pro-rated	salary	of	

$62,000	with	an	effective	date	to	be	determined	by	the	
Superintendent	and	contract	approve	by	the	Solicitor,	as	to	
form.	

2. Recommend	approval	to	hire	Benjamin	Lesko,	Full-time	Help	
Desk	Technician,	at	a	pro-rated	salary	of	$35,000	with	an	
effective	date	to	be	determined	by	the	Superintendent.	

3. Recommend	approval	to	hire	Matt	Madjerich,	Part-time	Help	
Desk	Technician,	at	an	hourly	rate	of	$15	with	an	effective	
date	to	be	determined	by	the	Superintendent.	

4. Recommend	approval	to	hire	Chuck	Franklin	Assistant	Boys	
Basketball	Coach	at	the	contracted	rate	for	the	2017-2018	
season.	

V.	Adjournment			
	

1. 	Motion	to	adjourn	
	


